

(Lexicon Technologies Inc.)

Ad-hoc/country code letter

Date: Jul 10 2020

We, Lexicon Technologies Inc., declare that this EUT(FCC ID: 2AWU8-LE45) doesn't have Ad Hoc Mode function on "non-US/Canada frequencies". In addition, the frequency selection feature is disabled by firmware for devices marketed to the US/Canada. For DTS part of this device, only channels 1~11 will be used in North America. Country code selection is disabled

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please have my best attention.

Sincerely,

Signatory

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Kw Ka' with a long horizontal stroke at the end.

2020-07-10

Khalid Kidari

Lexicon Technologies Inc.

700 Sigman Rd.Suite 110, Conyers, Georgia 30013 , USA

+1 404 5398430

kkidari@lexicontech.com